
From: "Neiger, Jan" <Neiger.4@osu.edu>
Subject: Records request--financial modeling
Date: January 16, 2013 11:40:08 AM EST
To: <weide.1@osu.edu>
Cc: "Dickson, Rebecca" <dickson.51@osu.edu>

Dear Dr. Weide-
 
It is my understanding that you are seeking a document that provides the “financial modeling regarding the [University’s] parking deal.   As you may be aware, 
Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC (“Morgan Stanley”) was engaged by OSU as the financial advisor to assist in the parking concession project. The financial model 
would be considered proprietary and/or trade secret information belonging to Morgan Stanley and is therefore exempt from disclosure in accordance with Ohio 
Revised Code Section 149.43(a)(1)(v) and the Ohio Uniform Trade Secrets Act, R.C. 1333.61 through 1333.69.  That being said, it is also my understanding that 
you have been provided with the parking bid comparisons along with the RFP and Concession Agreement; as well as have had access to http://www.osu.edu/
parkingproposal/resources.html  for any additional materials.  Should you want to discuss further, please call but all records responsive to your various requests 
have been provided.
 
As always, thanks. 
 
JAN
 
Jan Alan Neiger
Assistant Vice President and
Associate General Counsel
The Ohio State University
Office of Legal Affairs
1590 North High Street, Suite 500
Columbus, Ohio 43201
Phone: 614-292-0611/FAX: 614-292-8699
E-Mail: Neiger.4@osu.edu
 


